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Editorial

I must begin this cditorial with an apology to you all for
the late publication of this edition. The fault is mine and I
only hope that you will still cnjoy reading it. To those of you who
havg sent articles, photos or small items of interest for
publication and find that these have still not been published
;:zgl?:(l; ?;yéil)%logifs, but I do like to have a small store of items il;
ady for th ; arti
coming in'y e next Newsletter/s. So do keep the articles
. In June the Ist Battalion exercises the Freedom of
(JUlIdfp(d and Reigate and Banstead. Details are enclosed with
this gdmon. In Guildford, thanks to the efforts of SOMA and in
particular Doug Mitchell, arrangements are in hand for a bar
wnh light refreshments to be available at Sandfield Terrace -
fgltgfgil]to‘ly[oublhe members, completing the proforma and
o 1 g it to Doug Mitchell. At Relgale the position is more
ifficult and, Qesl)lle the efforts of Jimmie Patterson on our
Behi(lj]«ﬁ at the time of writing no firm venue has been found. If, on
S1e lay oflhe P"aradg:, we have managed to arrange for a pub to
upply drinks and light refreshments on repayment, we will
make&n announcement before the march commencés.
strenuojsdgt?grf\SSOCIMIO]L regret this but I can assure you that
Stren o s‘werAe made for the marches last ycar and also
- oseﬁla ing pldce_ln.lunc. We donot have the administrative
dbacig up |l9 arrange for our members to enjoy a ‘mini reunion’,
lIespllte what some members may think. There is no question of
( he towns .prowdmg venues or refreshments as their facilities
are, quite rightly, being used for the members of the Ist Battalion
who are lqkmg part in the marches. ‘
alonglc::lyjlgﬁeg(l)g[(l;rlsl%flan:y chest, I do hope lAhal you will come
g oE @ r e o support The Regiment and meet a
Finally, may 1 remind you all of ¢

Service on .!un¢ Sth at Guildfoﬁd Culhedrzl?.u(r)ué Il:IL]lLI;ILBCI"Sh;]l:f/Z
been slea_dlly increasing but we have still not reached ‘(he
Cathedral's capacity, so do come along and say a prayer
Quartermasters everywhere! e
President’s Notes bes Wikon

A Tl1¢re is little Lo say this time, and I just comment on two
things. Fwst_l_y our Tl}lg - the observant may notice that we have
dropped an “of”. This is a small thing, but it has been agreed so
that the title even more unequivocally shows that we are part of
The Queep s Regiment. This reflects too revised rules for our
Lundsr which novxl/ allow The Queen’s Regiment to be a

eneficiary once all the primary objects of t]
. he d

penclies ] funds have been

My other point follows on, and it is to confirm once more
lha! our benevolent funds are there to be used. and one hopes
again that all cases of need are reported through to our Secretary
- forany fairly quick response it is most helpful to him, and often
essential, for SSAFA 1o have been alerted. ‘

| sgnd my best wnshes to all members, and hope that many
of you W|Il'elyoy lhe'varlous eventsinvolving the Regiment and
the Association during the Summer.

Toby Sewell

DONATIONS

The Frusle.es wish (o thank the undermentioned
gentlemen for their very generous donations to our funds:- Mr
‘Jock’ Alcock, Mr Lewis Wheatley and Mr G A Hardie.
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Freedom Parades

The Ist Bn The Queen's Regiment will exercise the
Freedom of Guildford and Reigate and Banstcad on behalf of
The Queen’s Regiment.

The details are:

GUILDFORD: Wednesday 15th June 1988. The salutc will be
taken by the Mayor (Councillor Mrs Elizabeth Cobbett),
accompanied by The Colonel of the Regiment outside the
Guildhall.

The Ist Battalion will form up in the Millmead Car Park at
1145 hours and the march commences at 1200 hours. The route
will be: MILLMEAD, TOWN BRIDGE, HIGH STREET,
LONDON ROAD and CIVIC HALL. The march concludes at
approximately 1245 hours.

The Borough of Guildford will entertain The Regiment to
a buffet lunch in the Civic Hall.

The Association will have a reserved space near the
saluting dais. A bar with some refreshments has been organised
at A Company, 5 (Volunteer) Bn's Drill Hall in Sandfield
Terrace immediately following the march past, for association
members only. To assist the arrangements you are requested to
complete the proformae enclosed with this Newsletter and
return them to Mr D Mitchell.

REIGATE and BANSTEAD: Thursday 16th June 1988. The
salute will be taken by the Mayor (Councillor Mrs Angela
Frazer), accompanied by Brigadier H N Tarver CBE,
representing The Colonel! of the Regiment, in Church Street,
East of the old Town Hall. The 1st Bn formsup in tunnel Road at
1145 hours and the march commences at 1200 hours. The route
will be: CASTLEFIELD ROAD, CHURCH STREET, HIGH
STREET and LONDON ROAD.

The Borough of Reigate and Banstead will entertain The
Regiment to a buffet lunch in the Town Hall.

No arrangements have been able to be made for oul|
Association to gather for drinks at the time of writing. Any
further details will be publicised at SQUEENSOMA Dinnerand
the area near the saluting dais, which has been rescrved for
members of the Association to stand and watch the parade.

CONGRATULATIONS TO:-
Major and Mrs R.E. Taylor who celebrated their Golden

Wedding on the 16th April 1988.
Colonel A.F.S. Ling on the award of the OBE for services

in Northern Ireland.

Brigadier H.C. Millman OBE on the award by I1.M. Qucen
Margrethe 11 of Denmark of the Royal Order of Dannebrog
(Commander st Class).

WOII I.G. Hounslow RAPC on the award of the MBE in
the New Years Honours. WOIl Hounslow served for many
years in 5 Queen’s and 3 Queen'’s Surreys before transferring to
ihe RAPC. His wife (ex Sgt Betty Best WRAC) also served at the
old Reigate drill hall.

Major General D.H.V. Buckle, CB, CBE and Mrs Buckle
on their Diamond Wedding on 25th January 1988. Denys Buckle
was commissioned in The East Surrey Regiment in 1923, and
served in the Ist Battalion in Hong Kong. In 1925 he transferred
to the Royal Army Service Corps in which he had a distinguished

career.










THE COLOURS OF THE QUEEN'S (Contd.)
Colours of the Territorial Battalions.

Until the formation of The Queen’s Regiment, Territorial
Battalions carried Colours which differed in detail from those of
Regular Battalions. This article traces the development of the
Colours of the four TA Battalions of The Queen’s and
subsequently the two TA Battalions of the Queen’s Surreys.

The 4th Queen’s.

On the formation of the Territorial Force in 1909, the 1st
Volunteer Battalion of The Queen’s became the 4th Battalion
(TF) and as such became eligible to display Colours. In fact this
battalion was the very first TF unit to be granted permission (o
carry Colours. Because of this there was a good deal of discussion
over design and it is from these Colours that one can trace the
direct descent of those Colours afterwards carried by the
Regular and Territorial Battalions of the Regiment.

The King’s Colour was identical to that of the 1st Battalion
later presented in 1947 which has already been described in this
serics, except that it bore a Roman numeral IV in the first
canton.

The Regimental Colour was a blue sheet with four Pascal
Lamb corner badges and again a Roman IV in the first canton.
The centre roundel was originally to bear the cypher of HM
Queen Alexandra but King Edward VII then decided that it
should bear his own Royal cypher. The then Commanding
Officer of the Battalion, Colonel F. Watney, pointed out to His
Majesty that the Regiment had never borne a King’s cypherand
His Majesty therefore agreed that the interwoven Cs of Queen
Catherine might be borne in the centre of the Colour. The usual
wreath of roses, thistles and shamrocks surrounded the centre
but only bore one Battle Honour:“SOUTH AFRICA 1900-1902”

The original drawings of these Colours are preserved by D
Company 6th/7th QUEEN'S (V) at Sutton. The Colours
themselves were presented by Field Marshall Earl Roberts at
Duppas Hill Croydon on 10th July 1910.

After the Great War, TF Battalions were granted the
privilege of bearing the same Battle Honours as Regular
Battalions. The King’s Colour was therefore emblazoned with
the same ten Battle Honours as the Ist and 2nd Battalions; a
golden laurel wreath was added to the Regimental Colour
bearing the Battle Honours won outside the Great War,

These Colours remained in service until 1938 when they
were laid up in Croydon Parish Church on 8th October. New
Colours were presented to the Battalion by HM Queen Mary,
Colonel in Chief of the Regiment, at Whitgift School, Croydon,
on 7th May 1938. These Colours followed the same design as the
old.

Shortly after this the Battalion was converted into an
Artillery Regiment, so that those Honours awarded to the
Regiment during the Second World War were not added to the
King’s Colour although the Colours were retained by the unit
until it was amalgamated with the 5th and 6th Queen’s in 1961.
After this event the Colours were laid up at Croydon on Sth A pril
1964.

Before leaving the 4th Battalion it should be noted the
Croydon ACF unit has carried a pair of Banners similar to
Colours for many years. The old Banners have been laid up
alongside the 4th Queen’s Colours.

The 5th Queen’s.

The 5th Queen’s had originally been a Rifle Volunteer
Battalion and had clung to the black badges and accoutrements
of a Rifle Regiment long after the formation of the Territorial
Force. It was not, therefore, until 1926 that the Battalion finally
took on a stand of Colours. These, the only Colours the Battalion
was to hold, were presented on 28th April at Guildford by HM
Queen Mary. The Colours had been subscribed for and worked
by the Ladies of Surrey and followed the same design as those of
the 4th Battalion except for the distinguishing numeral V.
Unlike the 4th Battalion, the King's Colour was emblazoned
with the Second World War Battle Honours.

These Colours remained in service until the Battalion was
amalgamated with the 4th and 6th Queen’s, after which they
were laid up in Holy Trinity Church Guildford on 25th October
1964.

The 22nd London Regiment (The Queen’s);
6th (Bermondsey) Battalion.

The 22nd London Regiment, formerly 3rd Volunteer
Battalion The Queen’s, reccived its Colours on 19th Junc 1909 at
Windsor Castle from HM King Edward VII. These were Lhe
only Colours which the Battalion held, and were quite distinct
from those of the two ‘County’ Battalions of the Regiment.

The King's Colour was the Great Union, with a gold
Roman XXII in the first canton. In the centre was a red roundel
bearing the Regimental title surmounted by a King’s Crown.
After the Great War, this Colour was emblazoned with ten
Battle Honours and it should be noted that these were Honours
specifically awarded to the 22nd London by Army Order 49
of 1924:

YPRES 1915°17 '18 GAZA

LOOS CAMBRAI 1917

FESTUBERT 1915 ARRAS 1917

SOMME 1916 JERUSALEM

MESSINES 1917 JORDAN

The Regimental Colour was a blue sheet, with the Roman
numeral XXI1 in the first canton, but no other corner badges. In
the centre was a red roundel bearing the title and within this, in
place of Queen Catherine’s cypher, the Pascal Lamb. This was
surrounded by a wreath of roses, thistles and shamrocks with a
scroll at its base bearing the title “THE QUEEN’S”. Above was a
King’s Crown and below the title scroll the Battle Honour
“SOUTH AFRICA 1900 - 02” awarded by Special Army Order
of 21st December 1904.

In 1938, the 22nd London became the 6th Queen’s and at
the same time the 24th London became the 7th Queen’s. By
Army Order 150 of 1939, their Battle Honours were
amalgamated with those of the rest of the Regiment, allowing
them to emblazon their Colours with all the Battle Honours
borne by the other Battalions. This, in fact, was not done, neither
were the second World War Battle Honours, awarded by Army
Order 47 of 1957, added in their turn.

After the 6th Battalion amalgamated with the 4th and Sth
Battalions, these Colours were laid up in Bermondsey Parish
Church on 12th April 1964.

The 24th London Regiment (The Queen’s);
Tth (Southwark) Battalion.

The 24th London Regiment, formerly 4th Volunteer
Battalion The Queen’s, received its Colours on the same
occasion as the 22nd London and like them owned only one
stand of Colours. The design of the 24th London Colours was
identical to that of the 22nd except for the numerals, and the
Great War Battle Honours:

AUBERS

FESTUBERT 1915

CAMBRAI 1917

BAPAUME 1918 GAZA

JERUSALEM JORDAN

Like the 22nd, the 24th did not add any of The Queen’s
Battle Honours.

The 7th Battalion became an Artillery Regiment after the
Second World War, but kept the Colours until they were laid up
on 12th November 1961 at St Mary’s Newington.

FLERS—COURCELETTE
MESSINES 1917
EPEHY

3rd and 4th Battalions The Queen’s Royal Surrey Regiment (TA)

In 1961, the 4th, 5th and 6th Battalions of The Queen’s
were amalgamated to form 3 Queen’s Surreys while the 6th East
Surreys and the 23rd London became 4 Queen’s Surreys. New
Colours were presented to both Battalions at Woking on 12th
July 1963 by the Rt. Hon. the Earl of Munster PC, KBE. Both
sets of Colours followed the design of those of the 1st Battalion
with certain differences. First, there were distinguishing
Battalion numerals on both Colours; secondly the TA Queen’s
Colours bore the Battle Honours “FESTUBERT 1915” and
“GAZA” inaddition to those borne by the Ist Battalion. Thirdly,
in commemoration of its service as 42nd RTR, the 4th Battalion
inherited from the 23rd London the Honorary Distinction of a
Badge of the Royal Tank Regiment borne on the Regimental
Colour at bottom centre. The badge, shown overleaf, carried
fourscrolls: “1941 -45", “NORTH WEST EUROPE”,-NORTH
AFRICA” and “ITALY”.

After the TA reorganisation of 1965-67, these Colours
passed to the 6th (Territorial) Battalion The Queen’s Regiment




(Queen’s Surreys) and later to the 6th/7th (Volunteer) Battalion.
They were laid up in Southwark Cathedral on 16th November

1980.

(to be continued) OVID

Notes.

As a footnote to the series I attach some notes which

should have been included in earlier articles. [ also include a
summary of the locations of the various stands of Colours
described in the series and lastly a summary of the major
Clothing Regulations and Royal Warrants which have been
concerned with the evolution of Colours.

NOTE 1. The white or gold blaze borne on Majors’ Colours until

1707 was known as the “pile wavy”.

NOTE 2. There is in existence in the State Archives in Windsor

Locations of Colours.

Castle a set of paintings of the 1686 Colours of The
Queen’s. These show the distinguishing numerals
denoting the Company placed on the upper vertical arm of
St George’s cross and not, as described in other sources, in
the first canton. Bearing in mind the amount of
inconsistancy rife at that time, which [ have highlighted, it
remains a matter of conjecture as to where the numerals
were actually placed.

Date
Presented:

Where Placed

1. Regular Battalions:

Tangier Regiment 1661-1686
Queen Dowager’s Regiment

2nd Queen’s (Green facings)
2nd Queen’s (Bluc facings)
2nd Queen’s

2nd Quecen’s

2nd Queen’s

Unknown
1686

Not preserved.

Not preserved, except
Colonels Colour at
Kilmainham, now decayed
Not preserved.

Not preserved.
Regimental Museum.
Reduced to rags in
Peninsular War.
Reduced 1o rags in
Afghanistan.

1751
1768
1772
1806

1820

1st Battalion The Queen’s
2nd Battalion The Quecen's
Ist Battalion The Queen’s

Ist Battalion Queen’'s Surreys

Ist QUEEN'S

2. Third Colour:
Donkin Colour

Torrens Colour
Burns Colour
Ist Malta Colour

2nd Malta Colour

Davidson Colour

1847
1859
1947
1960
1974

1686

1825

1853

1894

1930

1977

Depot The Queen's Div.
Regimental Museum.
Guildlord Cathedral.
Guildford Cathedral.

In service.

Royal Hospital
Kilmainham, now decayed
Centre portion used in
Burns Colour, remnant
not preserved.

1st QUEEN'S, other
remnants in Regimental
Museum.

Regimental Muscum.
WOs and SGTs Mess st
QUEEN'S.

In service.

3. Militia.

2nd Surrey
2nd Royal Surrey
2nd Royal Surrey

1759
1798
1854

Not preserved.
Destroyed by fire 1841
Regimental Museum.

4. Service Battalions.

6th (S) Battalion

7th (S) Battalion

8th (S) Battalion

10th (Battersea) Battalion
11th (S) Battalion

1919
1919
1919
1919
1919

Holy Trinity Guildford.
Holy Trinity Guildford.
Holy Trinity Guildford.
St. Mary’s Battersea.
Borough of Lambeth.

S. Territorial Battalions.

4th Battalion (TF)
4th Battalion (TA)
Sth Battalion (TA)
22nd London Regiment
24th London Regiment
3 and 4 Queen’s Surreys (TA) 1963
S and 6/7 QUEEN'S (V)

1909
1938
1926
1909
1909

Croydon Parish Church.
Croydon Parish Church.
Holy Trinity Guildford.
Bermondsey Parish Church
St. Mary’s Newington.
Southwark Cathedral.
1974 & *81 In service.

Clothing Regulations and Royal Warrants.

1.
2.

1686: Ten Colours authorised for The Queen's.

1707:

a. Colours reduced to three.

b. St. Andrew’s saltire added to the Union.

1747:

a. Colours reduced to two, a First or King's Colour to be The
Union and a Second Colour to be the facing colour of the
Regiment with the Union in the first canton.

. Colonels forbidden to display Arms on Colours.

c. Details of numerals and distinguishing badges of Regiments
laid down.

d. Size of Colours to be 6 feet x 5 feet 9 inches.

e. Pikes to carry a spear point.

1751 and 1768: Further promulgations of numerals and

distinguishing badges.

1801: St Patricks saltire added to the Great Union; shamrocks

added to wreaths.

1844:

a. First Colour to be called “Royal™

b. Second Colour to be called “Regimental”.

¢. Colours to bear a central roundel with Regimental title and
number.

d. Distinctions and Battle Honours 1o be placed on the
Regimental Colour only.

1855: Size of Colours to be 6 feet x 5 feet 6 inches.

1858:

a. Size of Colours 1o be 4 feet x 3 feet 6 inches.

b. Spear point replaced by Royal Crest.

1881: County titles replace numbers.

. 1892: Royal Colour to be called “Queen’s” or “King's".
. 1909:

a.  TF Battalions allowed Colours.
b.  Great Union disappears rom Regimental Colour.

. 1919: Service Battalions allowed a King's Colour.
. 1924:

a. Great War Battle Honours to be placed on King's Colour.
b. TA Battalions allowed to display all Regimental Honours.

. 1957: Second World War Battle Honours placed on Queen's

Colour, loltowed more recently by Korcan War on
Regimental Colour.
This concludes the series.
OoVID

Annual Reunion




:7} THE QUEEN'S REGIMENT
1661
Danish Award

Her Majesty Queen Margrethe 11 of Denmark, one of our two
Allied Colonels-in-Chief, has awarded the Colonel of the
Regiment, Brigadier Charles Millman OBE, the Royal Order of
Dannebrog (Commander Ist Class). The decoration was
presented to Brigadier Millman by the Danish Ambassador in
London on 18 February.

The Battalions

The Ist Battalion, under command of Lt Col Chris Charter is
now firmly established in Tidworth and have had some notavle
boxing successes. Command of the 2nd Battalion in Minden has
passed from Lt Col Peter Cook to Lt Col Merrick Willis. The 3rd
Battalion, commanded by Lt Col Bob McGhie, moved from
Canterbury to Aldergrove in late January. As for our Territorial
Battalions. the Sth is now commanded by Lt Col Philip Pearce
who took over from Lt Col Charles Joint in March, the 6th/7th s
still commanded by Lt Col Roger Lowans TD, and Lt Col Nick
Brunt RRF has taken over as the first Commanding Officer of
the new 8th (Volunteer) Battalion The Queen’s Fusiliers (City of
London).

Freedom Parades

On 7th January, before they left Canterbury, the 3rd Battalion
exercised the Regiment’s Freedom of the City. The salute was
taken by the Mayor, accompanied by the Colonel of the
Regiment. The splendid parade was followed by a magnificent
Service in the Cathedral attended by the battalion and its families
at which the Dean preached, followed by a sit-down civic
reception for all the Queensmen who had been involved.

Later this year the 1st Battalion will exercise the
Regiment’s Freedom of Guildford (15 June), Reigate and
Banstead (16 June), Ramsgate (17 June) and Maidstone (18
June). All these ceremonies start at midday and it is hoped that
as many members as possible of the local branch of the Queen’s
Royal Surrey Regimental Association wil! be able to attend the
parades in Guildford and Reigate. On 1 October, the 6th/7th
(Volunteer) Battalion will exercise our Freedom of Worthing
and next year Crowborough is to honour the Regiment with its
Freedom.

Three On One Cycle Across America

Maj John Gamlin of the Regiment currently serving at the
Junior Infantry Battalion Shorncliffe, is at present cycling with
two Junior soldiers across the United States on a single machine.
They are using a specially constructed ‘Triplet’ made by
‘Swallow Cycles’ for the trip. They set out from New York on 9
April and hope to complete the 5,500 mile crossing in San
Francisco on 1 July. They are totally self-contained, taking their
sleeping bags, tent and spares etc on the 3 man cycle.

Everest Expedition

Capt Duncan Strutt of our 2nd Battalion is one of 36 climbers
who have been selected for the British Services Everest
Expedition 1988. The party left England on 19 February, will
attempt to climb Everest from the North (Tibet) side in May and
will return on 6 June. Capt Strutt’s interest in outdoor pursuits
started with him becoming a Queen’s Scout with his home based
Ashford Common (Middlesex) Scout Troop. This blossomed
into mountaineering following his award of both Silverand Gold
under the Duke of Edinburgh’s Award Scheme. W hilstat RMA
Sandhurst he began mountain climbing in earnest with a trip to
the icefields of the Rocky Mountains in Canada. This was
followed by frequent climbing trips in the UK and the Alps. In
1986 he went to Peru and made many successful ascents of 5900-
6100 metre peaks which in many ways led to him being selected
in September 1987 for the present Everest Expedition.

1st Battalion The Queen’s Regiment

Since the last News Letter the battalion has gone through a
period of re-education and retraining for its role as a motorised
battalion in 1st Infantry Brigade. Our home, Mooltan Barracks,

Tidworth, will certainly be familiar to many rcaders, and they
may be sure that it has hardly changed in the last 50 years!

Since lcaving Germany nine years ago, Internal Security
operations and ceremonial have been the dominant fcatures of
battalion life. In Tidworth, training for European war has come
to the fore once again. The training year began with a lengthy
cadre period aimed in particular at the 50 strong mortar Platoon
and the 80 strong anti-tank platoon, the latter equipped with the
medium range wire-guided missile MILAN. Considerable eflort
alsowentintodriver training, since the battalionis equipped with
the new SAXON wheeled APC.

Readers who soldiered in Munster will have memories of
the Humber 1-ton Pig; certainly some of the tactical techniques
involved with SAXON are similar to those used in BAOR in the
early 1960s. There, however, the comparison ends. SAXON isa
well designed, modern vehicle which is admirably suited to its
role, which isto move infantry rapidly along roads and tracks out
of contact with the enemy. It gives protection from artillery fire,
and once the full radio harness is issued, will allow all-informed
radio communicationsthroughouta company or battalion group.

The vehicle is not meant for rapid cross-country
movement. Attempts in this direction usually end in fairly
dramatic bogging down. Nor is it able to move in the face of the
enemy, since its armour is relatively thin and its armament, a
7.62mm DISA mounted GPMG, is only for air defence against
helicopters.

Each section vehicle carries nine men including the driver,
with full equipment and combat supplies for up to four days. The
stowage is well thought out, and so there is rather more room
inside than was the case with either the Pig or the AFV 432. The
APC is technically simple with little maintenance required. As
well as section vehicles each company has command and
recovery variants, and there is an additional command vehicle
for the Commanding Officer. The battalion’s support weapons
and administrative elements are still, however, carried in Land
Rovers and Bedfords.

Once individual training had been completed in late
February, the battalion was able to embark on company and
battalion training. One aspect of minor tactics which has bcen
stressed in training is the fire team in attack and defence. This
will be a new idea to some and so will require a little cxplanation.
Readers will recall the Bren LMG; its modern equivalent, the
5.56mm Light Support Weapon (LSW), is issued on a scale of
two per section. Thus each section breaks down into two four-
man fire teams (a technique which has to some cxtent cvolved
out of our Northern Ireland experience) commanded by the
section Corporal and Lance-Corporal. In the attack, the teams
can support cach other by fire and movement. In defence, a
complete team occupies a four man battle trench. The
advantages of control, [irepower, and morale will be obvious.

As well as training for its war role, the battalion has been
tested by the GOC South-West District, Major General Jeapes,
who sct a demanding 24-hour exercise on Dartmoor. The
battalion came through the test with flying colours. With high
moralc, therefore, we look forward to the attractions of the year
which include major ficld training exercises in England and
Denmark, and the prospect of a trip to the USA after Christmas.

Readers can see another aspect of life for themselves later
in the ycar when BBC Television starts a series of programmes
about Regimental customs. So far the cameras have recorded
the Sobraon ceremony; they return in May to cover the
Colonel’s Colour, the Silent Toast, the Loyal Toast and the 31st
(Huntingdonshire) Salt.
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